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ADDORESS REPLY TO
January 7, 1969 PoST OFFICE BOX 99
A 1 NE EX! 8740

Dyna Ray O0il and Gas Company

4101 East louisiana

Denver, Colorado

Gentlemen:

Your well, Jicarilla N 163 #2, located Section 22-23-2, is tied-in
and ready for production as of January &, 1969. Due to a deviation
report not being filed with the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
in Aztec, we do not have authority to produce this well,

Pleass advise.

Very sincerely,

El Paso Natural Gas Company

okt »

W. M. Rodgefl
Chief Dispatcher

WMR /uma

ce: Dean Rittmann
011 Comnission = Aztec
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